[5 Outlook

RE: Records destruction - Workers' Comp files

From BOLING Brian <BOLING.Brian@deq.state.or.us>
Date Wed 10/16/2019 4:01 PM
To  BAILEY Dana * DEQ <Dana.BAILEY @deg.oregon.gov>

Cc  YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>; 'PSIHOGIOS Peter'
<Peter.PSIHOGIOS @state.or.us>

mj 1 attachment (145 KB)
RecDestructAuth.pdf;

Here you go

Brian Boling

Oregon DEQ Central Services
Central Services Division Administrator
boling.brian@deq.state.or.us

Office: 503-229-5045

Cell: 503-593-6747

Monique Oliver
Laboratory Division Administrator Assistant
503-693-5706

Oliver.Monique@deq.state.or.us

From: BAILEY Dana <BAILEY.Dana2@deq.state.or.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:10 PM

To: BOLING Brian <BOLING.Brian@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: YELLESETTY Leela <YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us>; 'PSIHOGIOS Peter' <Peter.PSIHOGIOS@state.or.us>
Subject: FW: Records destruction - Workers' Comp files

Brian,
We would like to start this tomorrow..
Please review.

Dana

From: BAILEY Dana

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 12:32 PM

To: BOLING Brian <BOLING.Brian@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: YELLESETTY Leela <YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us>; BROWN Todd F <BROWN.Todd@deg.state.or.us>;
'PSIHOGIOS Peter' <Peter.PSIHOGIOS@state.or.us>

Subject: Records destruction - Workers' Comp files




Brian,
Please review and sign off.

Thank you,
Dana



